CITY OF ROCHESTER HILLS
DATE: November 3, 2009

lanning and TO:  Study Committee

Development

FROM: Derek Delacourt, Deputy Director RE: 2371 S. Livernois Road

A request to eliminate the above referenced Historic District was submitted to City
Council, and heard at Council’s October 26, 2009 Regular Meeting.

Upon motion (copy attached), City Council referred the matter to the Historic Districts
Study Committee.

Council’'s motion requires a complete report and recommendation from the Study
Committee within a maximum of 180 days.

A copy of the request for elimination submittal documentation is attached for your
review.

Also attached are copies of the following documents:
1) Survey Sheets for the property (2 pages)
2) November 11, 2004 HDC Minutes (Discussion Item)

3) January 18, 2005 PC Minutes (Pre-Application Workshop)

Attachments: 10/26/09 CC Motion
Elimination Request Submittal Documentation
Survey Sheets
11/11/04 HDC Minutes (2371 S. Livernois)
01/18/05 PC Minutes (2371 S. Livernois)

i:\pla\boards commissions committees\hdc&hdsc\hdc property files\2004\04-006 (2371 s. livernois)\delisting
request\11-03-09 hdsc memo.doc



